
 

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £00.06 in 
printing costs 

 
 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich dewis 
iaith. 

We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please let us know if your language choice is Welsh. 

 
 Cyfarwyddiaeth y Prif Weithredwr / Chief Executive’s Directorate 

Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643148 / 643694 / 643513 
Gofynnwch am / Ask for:  Democratic Services 

 
Ein cyf / Our ref:       

Eich cyf / Your ref:       
 

Dyddiad/Date: Wednesday,16 July 2025 

 
 
Dear Councillor,  
 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A) 
 
A  meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (A) will be held as a Hybrid Meeting at the 
Council Chamber, Civic Offices Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB / via Microsoft Teams on 
Wednesday, 23 July 2025 at 10:00. 
 
AGENDA 
 

1 Apologies for Absence
  

To receive apologies for absence from Members. 
 

2 Declarations of Interest
  

To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers in 
accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council from 
the 1st September 2008. 
 

3 Grant Of A Premises License For V S STORES, 2 Prince Road, Kenfig Hill, CF33 6ED
3 - 30 

 
Note: This will be a Hybrid meeting and Members and Officers will be attending in the Council 
Chamber, Civic Offices, Angel Street Bridgend / Remotely via Microsoft Teams. The meeting 
will be recorded for subsequent transmission via the Council’s internet site which will be 
available as soon as practicable after the meeting. If you would like to view this meeting live, 
please contact cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk or tel. 01656 643148 / 643694 / 643513 / 
643159. 

  

Public Document Pack

mailto:cabinet_committee@bridgend.gov.uk


 
Yours faithfully 
K Watson 
Chief Officer, Legal and Regulatory Services, HR and Corporate Policy  
 
Councillors: 
 
M Lewis 
J Llewellyn-Hopkins 
J E Pratt 



 

 

 
 

 
Meeting of:  

 
LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE (A) 

 
Date of Meeting:  

 
23 JULY 2025 

 

Report Title: GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR V S STORES, 2 
PRINCE ROAD, KENFIG HILL, CF33 6ED 

 
Report Owner / 
Corporate Director:  

 

 
CHIEF OFFICER – LEGAL AND REGULATORY SERVICES, 

HR AND CORPORATE POLICY 
 

Responsible 
Officer:  

KIRSTY EVANS 
LICENSING TEAM MANAGER 

Policy Framework 
and Procedure 
Rules:  

There is no effect upon the policy framework or procedure 
rules. 

Executive 
Summary:  
 

For the Sub-Committee to consider and determine an 
application for the grant of a premises licence following 

representations received from “other persons” 

 
1. Purpose of Report  
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to determine an application for the grant of a premises 

licence for V S Stores, submitted by Sukhwinder Singh. 

2. Background 
 
2.1 The Licensing Authority has received an application for the grant of a premises 

licence for V S Stores, 2 Prince Road, Kenfig Hill, CF33 6ED. 
 

A copy of the application form and plan is attached at Appendix A.   
 
2.2 The application requests the following licensable activities for the hours stated: 
 

• The Sale of Alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

Monday to Sunday 0600 to 2200 hours 

 

 
3. Current situation / proposal 
 
3.1 In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, copies of the 

application were forwarded to the Responsible Authorities.  
 
3.2 During the statutory 28-day consultation period the application has been advertised 

in accordance with the regulations at the premises, in a local newspaper and on the 
Council’s website.  

 
3.3 South Wales Police and the applicant reached agreement on the imposition of an 

additional condition of licence, should the application be granted.  The condition is: 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

 
The premises shall maintain a digital CCTV recording system capable of recording 
31 days of 24 hour recording with a monitor out of view and reach of the customers. 
Images shall be retained for a period of 31 days. The equipment will be suitably 
secured with limited access. The CCTV system shall have coverage of all areas to 
which the public have access within the premises and shall include entrances and 
exits. The CCTV system shall be maintained and operate at all times that the 
premises are open to the public. Images shall be made available upon request and 
within 7 days to the Police or other enforcement officers either to USB, disc or via any 
system utilised by South Wales Police, upon lawful demand by a Police officer or 
Local Authority officer at no cost.     

  
The CCTV system will be checked on a monthly basis to ensure that it is fully 
operational, and a log confirming this will be kept at the premises for inspection. 

 
3.4 Representations were received from one “other person” (as defined by the Licensing 

Act 2003) in the consultation period.   
 
3.5  These representations are detailed in Appendix B.  
 
3.6 As relevant representations were received during the consultation period and not 

withdrawn the Sub-Committee must determine the application in accordance with the 
Licensing Act 2003.  

 
3.7 The Licensing Act 2003 (Section 4) states that it is the duty of all Licensing Authorities 

to carry out their functions under the Act with a view to promoting the licensing 
objectives. The licensing objectives are: 
 

a) The prevention of crime and disorder 

b) Public safety 

c) The prevention of public nuisance 

d) Protection of children from harm 

 

Each objective is of equal importance and should be of paramount consideration at 

all times. Issues such as the need for new premises, traffic or parking are not within 

the remit of the licensing authority. 

Section 4(3) Licensing Act 2003 states that the Licensing Authority should also have 
regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the statutory guidance issued 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Licensing Act itself, in this case 
in particular to: 
 
Sections 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, 34, 35 and 36 of the Act.  
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, and 7 to 11 of the 2019-2024 Statement of Licensing policy. 
Sections 2, 5, 8, 9, 10 and 14 of the Statutory Guidance to local authorities issued by 
the Home Office. 

 

3.8 Further updates will be provided at the start of the Sub-Committee meeting as 
permitted under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  

 

Page 4



 

 

4. Equality implications (including Socio-economic Duty and Welsh Language) 
 
4.1 The protected characteristics identified within the Equality Act, Socio-economic Duty 

and the impact on the use of the Welsh Language have been considered in the 
preparation of this report. As a public body in Wales the Council must consider the 
impact of strategic decisions, such as the development or the review of policies, 
strategies, services and functions.  It is considered that there will be no significant or 
unacceptable equality impacts as a result of this report. 

 

5. Well-being of Future Generations implications and connection to Corporate 
Well-being Objectives 

 
5.1 The well-being goals identified in the Act were considered in the preparation of this 

report. It is considered that there will be no significant or unacceptable impacts upon 
the achievement of well-being goals/objectives as a result of this report. 

 
6. Climate Change and Nature Implications  
 
6.1 There are no Climate Change or Nature implications arising from this report. 
 
7. Safeguarding and Corporate Parent Implications 
 
7.1 There are no Safeguarding and Corporate Parent implications arising from this report. 

 
8. Financial Implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications arising from the report. 

 
9. Recommendations 
 
9.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application having regard to the 

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the guidance issued by the Home Office 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the application, submissions and 
representations before them.  

 
 

Background documents: 
None 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Þ®·¼¹»²¼

ß°°´·½¿¬·±² º±® ¿ °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½»

Ô·½»²­·²¹ ß½¬ îððí

Ú±® ¸»´° ½±²¬¿½¬

´·½»²­·²¹à¾®·¼¹»²¼ò¹±ªò«µ

Ì»´»°¸±²»æ ðïêëê êìíêìí 

ö ®»¯«·®»¼ ·²º±®³¿¬·±²

Í»½¬·±² ï ±º îï

Ç±« ½¿² ­¿ª» ¬¸» º±®³ ¿¬ ¿²§ ¬·³» ¿²¼ ®»­«³» ·¬ ´¿¬»®ò Ç±« ¼± ²±¬ ²»»¼ ¬± ¾» ´±¹¹»¼ ·² ©¸»² §±« ®»­«³»ò

Í§­¬»³ ®»º»®»²½» Ò±¬ Ý«®®»²¬´§ ×² Ë­»
Ì¸·­ ·­ ¬¸» «²·¯«» ®»º»®»²½» º±® ¬¸·­ 
¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¹»²»®¿¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ­§­¬»³ò

Ç±«® ®»º»®»²½»
Ç±« ½¿² °«¬ ©¸¿¬ §±« ©¿²¬ ¸»®» ¬± ¸»´° §±« 
¬®¿½µ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²­ ·º §±« ³¿µ» ´±¬­ ±º ¬¸»³ò ×¬ 
·­ °¿­­»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ò

ß®» §±« ¿² ¿¹»²¬ ¿½¬·²¹ ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬á

Ç»­ Ò±

Ð«¬ þ²±þ ·º §±« ¿®» ¿°°´§·²¹ ±² §±«® ±©² 
¾»¸¿´º ±® ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ §±« ±©² ±® 
©±®µ º±®ò

ß°°´·½¿²¬ Ü»¬¿·´­

ö Ú·®­¬ ²¿³» Í«µ¸©·²¼»®

ö Ú¿³·´§ ²¿³» Í·²¹¸

ö Ûó³¿·´

Ó¿·² ¬»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»® ×²½´«¼» ½±«²¬®§ ½±¼»ò

Ñ¬¸»® ¬»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»®

×²¼·½¿¬» ¸»®» ·º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ ©±«´¼ °®»º»® ²±¬ ¬± ¾» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬»´»°¸±²»

×­ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬æ

ß°°´§·²¹ ¿­ ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ ±® ±®¹¿²·­¿¬·±²ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿­ ¿ ­±´» ¬®¿¼»®

ß°°´§·²¹ ¿­ ¿² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´

ß ­±´» ¬®¿¼»® ·­ ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ ±©²»¼ ¾§ ±²» 
°»®­±² ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿²§ ­°»½·¿´ ´»¹¿´ ­¬®«½¬«®»ò
ß°°´§·²¹ ¿­ ¿² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ³»¿²­ ¬¸» 
¿°°´·½¿²¬ ·­ ¿°°´§·²¹ ­± ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ ½¿² ¾» 
»³°´±§»¼ô ±® º±® ­±³» ±¬¸»® °»®­±²¿´ ®»¿­±²ô 
­«½¸ ¿­ º±´´±©·²¹ ¿ ¸±¾¾§ò

Page 7



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

ß¼¼®»­­

ö Þ«·´¼·²¹ ²«³¾»® ±® ²¿³»

ö Í¬®»»¬

Ü·­¬®·½¬

ö Ý·¬§ ±® ¬±©²

Ý±«²¬§ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ¿®»¿

ö Ð±­¬½±¼»

ö Ý±«²¬®§

ß¹»²¬ Ü»¬¿·´­

ö Ú·®­¬ ²¿³» Ó¿²°®»»¬ Í·²¹¸

ö Ú¿³·´§ ²¿³» Õ¿°±±®

ö Ûó³¿·´

Ó¿·² ¬»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»® ×²½´«¼» ½±«²¬®§ ½±¼»ò

Ñ¬¸»® ¬»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»®

×²¼·½¿¬» ¸»®» ·º §±« ©±«´¼ °®»º»® ²±¬ ¬± ¾» ½±²¬¿½¬»¼ ¾§ ¬»´»°¸±²»

ß®» §±«æ

ß² ¿¹»²¬ ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ ±® ±®¹¿²·­¿¬·±²ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¿ ­±´» ¬®¿¼»®

ß °®·ª¿¬» ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¿½¬·²¹ ¿­ ¿² ¿¹»²¬

ß ­±´» ¬®¿¼»® ·­ ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ ±©²»¼ ¾§ ±²» 
°»®­±² ©·¬¸±«¬ ¿²§ ­°»½·¿´ ´»¹¿´ ­¬®«½¬«®»ò

Ç±«® ß¼¼®»­­

ö Þ«·´¼·²¹ ²«³¾»® ±® ²¿³» Ð»®­±²¿´ Ô·½»²½» Ý±«®­»­ ËÕ

ö Í¬®»»¬

Ü·­¬®·½¬

ö Ý·¬§ ±® ¬±©²

Ý±«²¬§ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ¿®»¿

ö Ð±­¬½±¼»

ö Ý±«²¬®§

ß¼¼®»­­ ±ºº·½·¿´ ½±®®»­°±²¼»²½» ­¸±«´¼ ¾» 
­»²¬ ¬±ò

Í»½¬·±² î ±º îï

ÐÎÛÓ×ÍÛÍ ÜÛÌß×ÔÍ

Page 8



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

×ñ©»ô ¿­ ²¿³»¼ ·² ­»½¬·±² ïô ¿°°´§ º±® ¿ °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½» «²¼»® ­»½¬·±² ïé ±º ¬¸» Ô·½»²­·²¹ ß½¬ îððí º±® ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ 
¼»­½®·¾»¼ ·² ­»½¬·±² î ¾»´±© ø¬¸» °®»³·­»­÷ ¿²¼ ×ñ©» ¿®» ³¿µ·²¹ ¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± §±« ¿­ ¬¸» ®»´»ª¿²¬ ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ 
·² ¿½½±®¼¿²½» ©·¬¸ ­»½¬·±² ïî ±º ¬¸» Ô·½»²­·²¹ ß½¬ îððíò

Ð®»³·­»­ ß¼¼®»­­

ß®» §±« ¿¾´» ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¿ °±­¬¿´ ¿¼¼®»­­ô ÑÍ ³¿° ®»º»®»²½» ±® ¼»­½®·°¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­á

ß¼¼®»­­ ÑÍ ³¿° ®»º»®»²½» Ü»­½®·°¬·±²

Ð±­¬¿´ ß¼¼®»­­ Ñº Ð®»³·­»­

Þ«·´¼·²¹ ²«³¾»® ±® ²¿³» ÊÍ Í¬±®»­

Í¬®»»¬ î Ð®·²½» Î±¿¼

Ü·­¬®·½¬ Õ»²º·¹ Ø·´´

Ý·¬§ ±® ¬±©² Þ®·¼¹»²¼

Ý±«²¬§ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ¿®»¿

Ð±­¬½±¼» ÝÚíí êÛÜ

Ý±«²¬®§ Ë²·¬»¼ Õ·²¹¼±³

Ú«®¬¸»® Ü»¬¿·´­

Ì»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»®

Ò±²ó¼±³»­¬·½ ®¿¬»¿¾´» 
ª¿´«» ±º °®»³·­»­ ø}÷ ëôèðð

Page 9



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Í»½¬·±² í ±º îï

ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒ ÜÛÌß×ÔÍ

×² ©¸¿¬ ½¿°¿½·¬§ ¿®» §±« ¿°°´§·²¹ º±® ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½»á

ß² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ±® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´­

ß ´·³·¬»¼ ½±³°¿²§ ñ ´·³·¬»¼ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ °¿®¬²»®­¸·°

ß °¿®¬²»®­¸·° ø±¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ´·³·¬»¼ ´·¿¾·´·¬§÷

ß² «²·²½±®°±®¿¬»¼ ¿­­±½·¿¬·±²

Ñ¬¸»® øº±® »¨¿³°´» ¿ ­¬¿¬«¬±®§ ½±®°±®¿¬·±²÷

ß ®»½±¹²·­»¼ ½´«¾

ß ½¸¿®·¬§

Ì¸» °®±°®·»¬±® ±º ¿² »¼«½¿¬·±²¿´ »­¬¿¾´·­¸³»²¬

ß ¸»¿´¬¸ ­»®ª·½» ¾±¼§

ß °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ®»¹·­¬»®»¼ «²¼»® °¿®¬ î ±º ¬¸» Ý¿®» Í¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ß½¬ 

îððð ø½ïì÷ ·² ®»­°»½¬ ±º ¿² ·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ¸±­°·¬¿´ ·² É¿´»­

ß °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ®»¹·­¬»®»¼ «²¼»® Ý¸¿°¬»® î ±º Ð¿®¬ ï ±º ¬¸» Ø»¿´¬¸ ¿²¼ 
Í±½·¿´ Ý¿®» ß½¬ îððè ·² ®»­°»½¬ ±º ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ 
¿½¬·ª·¬§ ø©·¬¸·² ¬¸» ³»¿²·²¹ ±º ¬¸¿¬ Ð¿®¬÷ ·² ¿² ·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ¸±­°·¬¿´ ·² 
Û²¹´¿²¼

Ì¸» ½¸·»º ±ºº·½»® ±º °±´·½» ±º ¿ °±´·½» º±®½» ·² Û²¹´¿²¼ ¿²¼ É¿´»­

Ý±²º·®³ Ì¸» Ú±´´±©·²¹

× ¿³ ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±® °®±°±­·²¹ ¬± ½¿®®§ ±² ¿ ¾«­·²»­­ ©¸·½¸ ·²ª±´ª»­ 
¬¸» «­» ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ º±® ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­

× ¿³ ³¿µ·²¹ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °«®­«¿²¬ ¬± ¿ ­¬¿¬«¬±®§ º«²½¬·±²

× ¿³ ³¿µ·²¹ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² °«®­«¿²¬ ¬± ¿ º«²½¬·±² ¼·­½¸¿®¹»¼ ¾§ 
ª·®¬«» ±º Ø·­ Ó¿¶»­¬§ù­ °®»®±¹¿¬·ª»

Í»½¬·±² ì ±º îï

×ÒÜ×Ê×ÜËßÔ ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÒÌ ÜÛÌß×ÔÍ

ß°°´·½¿²¬ Ò¿³»

×­ ¬¸» ²¿³» ¬¸» ­¿³» ¿­ ø±® ­·³·´¿® ¬±÷ ¬¸» ¼»¬¿·´­ ¹·ª»² ·² ­»½¬·±² ±²»á

Ç»­ Ò±

×º �Ç»­� ·­ ­»´»½¬»¼ §±« ½¿² ®»ó«­» ¬¸» ¼»¬¿·´­ 
º®±³ ­»½¬·±² ±²»ô ±® ¿³»²¼ ¬¸»³ ¿­ ®»¯«·®»¼ò 
Í»´»½¬ �Ò±� ¬± »²¬»® ¿ ½±³°´»¬»´§ ²»© ­»¬ ±º 
¼»¬¿·´­ò

Ú·®­¬ ²¿³» Í«µ¸©·²¼»®

Ú¿³·´§ ²¿³» Í·²¹¸

×­ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ ïè §»¿®­ ±º ¿¹» ±® ±´¼»®á

Ç»­ Ò±

Page 10



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

Ý«®®»²¬ Î»­·¼»²¬·¿´ ß¼¼®»­­

×­ ¬¸» ¿¼¼®»­­ ¬¸» ­¿³» ¿­ ø±® ­·³·´¿® ¬±÷ ¬¸» ¿¼¼®»­­ ¹·ª»² ·² ­»½¬·±² ±²»á

Ç»­ Ò±

×º �Ç»­� ·­ ­»´»½¬»¼ §±« ½¿² ®»ó«­» ¬¸» ¼»¬¿·´­ 
º®±³ ­»½¬·±² ±²»ô ±® ¿³»²¼ ¬¸»³ ¿­ 
®»¯«·®»¼ò  Í»´»½¬ �Ò±� ¬± »²¬»® ¿ ½±³°´»¬»´§ 
²»© ­»¬ ±º ¼»¬¿·´­ò

Þ«·´¼·²¹ ²«³¾»® ±® ²¿³»

Í¬®»»¬

Ü·­¬®·½¬

Ý·¬§ ±® ¬±©²

Ý±«²¬§ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ¿®»¿

Ð±­¬½±¼»

Ý±«²¬®§

ß°°´·½¿²¬ Ý±²¬¿½¬ Ü»¬¿·´­

ß®» ¬¸» ½±²¬¿½¬ ¼»¬¿·´­ ¬¸» ­¿³» ¿­ ø±® ­·³·´¿® ¬±÷ ¬¸±­» ¹·ª»² ·² ­»½¬·±² ±²»á

Ç»­ Ò±

×º �Ç»­� ·­ ­»´»½¬»¼ §±« ½¿² ®»ó«­» ¬¸» ¼»¬¿·´­ 
º®±³ ­»½¬·±² ±²»ô ±® ¿³»²¼ ¬¸»³ ¿­ 
®»¯«·®»¼ò  Í»´»½¬ �Ò±� ¬± »²¬»® ¿ ½±³°´»¬»´§ 
²»© ­»¬ ±º ¼»¬¿·´­ò

Ûó³¿·´

Ì»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»®

Ñ¬¸»® ¬»´»°¸±²» ²«³¾»®

ö Ü¿¬» ±º ¾·®¬¸

 ¼¼               ³³             §§§§

ö Ò¿¬·±²¿´·¬§
Ü±½«³»²¬­ ¬¸¿¬ ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬» »²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± 
©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ

Î·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ­¸¿®» ½±¼»
Î·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ­¸¿®» ½±¼» ·º ²±¬ ­«¾³·¬¬·²¹ 
­½¿²²»¼ ¼±½«³»²¬­

ß¼¼ ¿²±¬¸»® ¿°°´·½¿²¬

Í»½¬·±² ë ±º îï

ÑÐÛÎßÌ×ÒÙ ÍÝØÛÜËÔÛ

É¸»² ¼± §±« ©¿²¬ ¬¸» 
°®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½» ¬± ­¬¿®¬á ñ ñ

 ¼¼               ³³             §§§§

×º §±« ©·­¸ ¬¸» ´·½»²½» ¬± ¾» 
ª¿´·¼ ±²´§ º±® ¿ ´·³·¬»¼ °»®·±¼ô 
©¸»² ¼± §±« ©¿²¬ ·¬ ¬± »²¼

ñ ñ
 ¼¼               ³³             §§§§

Ð®±ª·¼» ¿ ¹»²»®¿´ ¼»­½®·°¬·±² ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­

Page 11



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

Ú±® »¨¿³°´» ¬¸» ¬§°» ±º °®»³·­»­ô ·¬­ ¹»²»®¿´ ­·¬«¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ´¿§±«¬ ¿²¼ ¿²§ ±¬¸»® ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ©¸·½¸ ½±«´¼ ¾» ®»´»ª¿²¬ ¬± ¬¸» 
´·½»²­·²¹ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»­ò É¸»®» §±«® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ·²½´«¼»­ ±ººó­«°°´·»­ ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ¿²¼ §±« ·²¬»²¼ ¬± °®±ª·¼» ¿ °´¿½» º±® 
½±²­«³°¬·±² ±º ¬¸»­» ±ººó ­«°°´·»­ §±« ³«­¬ ·²½´«¼» ¿ ¼»­½®·°¬·±² ±º ©¸»®» ¬¸» °´¿½» ©·´´ ¾» ¿²¼ ·¬­ °®±¨·³·¬§ ¬± ¬¸» 
°®»³·­»­ò

Ñºº Ô·½»²½» ¿²¼ Ý±²ª»²·»²½» Í¬±®»

×º ëôððð ±® ³±®» °»±°´» ¿®» 
»¨°»½¬»¼ ¬± ¿¬¬»²¼ ¬¸» 
°®»³·­»­ ¿¬ ¿²§ ±²» ¬·³»ô 
­¬¿¬» ¬¸» ²«³¾»® »¨°»½¬»¼ ¬± 
¿¬¬»²¼

Í»½¬·±² ê ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ÐÔßÇÍ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ °´¿§­á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² é ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ Ú×ÔÓÍ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ º·´³­á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² è ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ×ÒÜÑÑÎ ÍÐÑÎÌ×ÒÙ ÛÊÛÒÌÍ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ·²¼±±® ­°±®¬·²¹ »ª»²¬­á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ç ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ÞÑÈ×ÒÙ ÑÎ ÉÎÛÍÌÔ×ÒÙ ÛÒÌÛÎÌß×ÒÓÛÒÌÍ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ¾±¨·²¹ ±® ©®»­¬´·²¹ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬­á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïð ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ Ô×ÊÛ ÓËÍ×Ý

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ´·ª» ³«­·½á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïï ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ÎÛÝÑÎÜÛÜ ÓËÍ×Ý

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬Page 12



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ®»½±®¼»¼ ³«­·½á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïî ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ÐÛÎÚÑÎÓßÒÝÛÍ ÑÚ ÜßÒÝÛ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ °»®º±®³¿²½»­ ±º ¼¿²½»á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïí ±º îï

ÐÎÑÊ×Í×ÑÒ ÑÚ ßÒÇÌØ×ÒÙ ÑÚ ß Í×Ó×ÔßÎ ÜÛÍÝÎ×ÐÌ×ÑÒ ÌÑ Ô×ÊÛ ÓËÍ×Ýô ÎÛÝÑÎÜÛÜ ÓËÍ×Ý ÑÎ ÐÛÎÚÑÎÓßÒÝÛÍ ÑÚ 
ÜßÒÝÛ

Í»» ¹«·¼¿²½» ±² ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ­·³·´¿® ¬± ´·ª» ³«­·½ô ®»½±®¼»¼ ³«­·½ ±® 
°»®º±®³¿²½»­ ±º ¼¿²½»á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïì ±º îï

ÔßÌÛ Ò×ÙØÌ ÎÛÚÎÛÍØÓÛÒÌ

É·´´ §±« ¾» °®±ª·¼·²¹ ´¿¬» ²·¹¸¬ ®»º®»­¸³»²¬á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í»½¬·±² ïë ±º îï

ÍËÐÐÔÇ ÑÚ ßÔÝÑØÑÔ

É·´´ §±« ¾» ­»´´·²¹ ±® ­«°°´§·²¹ ¿´½±¸±´á

Ç»­ Ò±

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ Ü¿§­ ß²¼ Ì·³·²¹­

ÓÑÒÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

Ù·ª» ¬·³·²¹­ ·² îì ¸±«® ½´±½µò 
ø»ò¹òô ïêæðð÷ ¿²¼ ±²´§ ¹·ª» ¼»¬¿·´­ º±® ¬¸» ¼¿§­ 
±º ¬¸» ©»»µ ©¸»² §±« ·²¬»²¼ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ 
¬± ¾» «­»¼ º±® ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò

ÌËÛÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÉÛÜÒÛÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÌØËÎÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

Page 13



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

ÚÎ×ÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÍßÌËÎÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÍËÒÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

É·´´ ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ¾» º±® ½±²­«³°¬·±²æ

Ñ² ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ Ñºº ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ Þ±¬¸

×º ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ·­ º±® ½±²­«³°¬·±² ±² 
¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ­»´»½¬ ±²ô ·º ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ¿´½±¸±´ 
·­ º±® ½±²­«³°¬·±² ¿©¿§ º®±³ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ 
­»´»½¬ ±ººò ×º ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ·­ º±® 
½±²­«³°¬·±² ±² ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ¿²¼ ¿©¿§ 
º®±³ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ­»´»½¬ ¾±¬¸ò

Í¬¿¬» ¿²§ ­»¿­±²¿´ ª¿®·¿¬·±²­

Ú±® »¨¿³°´» ø¾«¬ ²±¬ »¨½´«­·ª»´§÷ ©¸»®» ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ©·´´ ±½½«® ±² ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¼¿§­ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ­«³³»® ³±²¬¸­ò

Ò±²»

Ò±²ó­¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¬·³·²¹­ò É¸»®» ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ©·´´ ¾» «­»¼ º±® ¬¸» ­«°°´§ ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ¿¬ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ¬·³»­ º®±³ ¬¸±­» ´·­¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» 
½±´«³² ±² ¬¸» ´»º¬ô ´·­¬ ¾»´±©

Ú±® »¨¿³°´» ø¾«¬ ²±¬ »¨½´«­·ª»´§÷ô ©¸»®» §±« ©·­¸ ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ¬± ¹± ±² ´±²¹»® ±² ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® ¼¿§ »ò¹ò Ý¸®·­¬³¿­ Ûª»ò

Ò±²»

Í¬¿¬» ¬¸» ²¿³» ¿²¼ ¼»¬¿·´­ ±º ¬¸» ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ©¸±³ §±« ©·­¸ ¬± ­°»½·º§ ±² ¬¸» 
´·½»²½» ¿­ °®»³·­»­ ­«°»®ª·­±®

Ò¿³»

Ú·®­¬ ²¿³»

Ú¿³·´§ ²¿³»

Ü¿¬» ±º ¾·®¬¸

 ¼¼               ³³             §§§§

Page 14



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

Û²¬»® ¬¸» ½±²¬¿½¬ù­ ¿¼¼®»­­

Þ«·´¼·²¹ ²«³¾»® ±® ²¿³»

Í¬®»»¬

Ü·­¬®·½¬

Ý·¬§ ±® ¬±©²

Ý±«²¬§ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ¿®»¿

Ð±­¬½±¼»

Ý±«²¬®§

Ð»®­±²¿´ Ô·½»²½» ²«³¾»® 
ø·º µ²±©²÷

×­­«·²¹ ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ 
ø·º µ²±©²÷

ÐÎÑÐÑÍÛÜ ÜÛÍ×ÙÒßÌÛÜ ÐÎÛÓ×ÍÛÍ ÍËÐÛÎÊ×ÍÑÎ ÝÑÒÍÛÒÌ

Ø±© ©·´´ ¬¸» ½±²­»²¬ º±®³ ±º ¬¸» °®±°±­»¼ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ °®»³·­»­  ­«°»®ª·­±® 
¾» ­«°°´·»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§á 

Û´»½¬®±²·½¿´´§ô ¾§ ¬¸» °®±°±­»¼ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ °®»³·­»­ ­«°»®ª·­±®

ß­ ¿² ¿¬¬¿½¸³»²¬ ¬± ¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²

Î»º»®»²½» ²«³¾»® º±® ½±²­»²¬ 
º±®³ ø·º µ²±©²÷

×º ¬¸» ½±²­»²¬ º±®³ ·­ ¿´®»¿¼§ ­«¾³·¬¬»¼ô ¿­µ 
¬¸» °®±°±­»¼ ¼»­·¹²¿¬»¼ °®»³·­»­ 
­«°»®ª·­±® º±® ·¬­ ù­§­¬»³ ®»º»®»²½»ù ±® ù§±«® 
®»º»®»²½»ùò

Í»½¬·±² ïê ±º îï

ßÜËÔÌ ÛÒÌÛÎÌß×ÒÓÛÒÌ

Ø·¹¸´·¹¸¬ ¿²§ ¿¼«´¬ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ±® ­»®ª·½»­ô ¿½¬·ª·¬·»­ô ±® ±¬¸»® »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ±® ³¿¬¬»®­ ¿²½·´´¿®§ ¬± ¬¸» «­» ±º ¬¸» 
°®»³·­»­ ¬¸¿¬ ³¿§ ¹·ª» ®·­» ¬± ½±²½»®² ·² ®»­°»½¬ ±º ½¸·´¼®»²

Ù·ª» ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿¾±«¬ ¿²§¬¸·²¹ ·²¬»²¼»¼ ¬± ±½½«® ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ±® ¿²½·´´¿®§ ¬± ¬¸» «­» ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ©¸·½¸ ³¿§ ¹·ª» 
®·­» ¬± ½±²½»®² ·² ®»­°»½¬ ±º ½¸·´¼®»²ô ®»¹¿®¼´»­­ ±º ©¸»¬¸»® §±« ·²¬»²¼ ½¸·´¼®»² ¬± ¸¿ª» ¿½½»­­ ¬± ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ô º±® »¨¿³°´» 
ø¾«¬ ²±¬ »¨½´«­·ª»´§÷ ²«¼·¬§ ±® ­»³·ó²«¼·¬§ô º·´³­ º±® ®»­¬®·½¬»¼ ¿¹» ¹®±«°­ »¬½ ¹¿³¾´·²¹ ³¿½¸·²»­ »¬½ò

Ò±²»

Í»½¬·±² ïé ±º îï

ØÑËÎÍ ÐÎÛÓ×ÍÛÍ ßÎÛ ÑÐÛÒ ÌÑ ÌØÛ ÐËÞÔ×Ý

Í¬¿²¼¿®¼ Ü¿§­ ß²¼ Ì·³·²¹­

ÓÑÒÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

Ù·ª» ¬·³·²¹­ ·² îì ¸±«® ½´±½µò 
ø»ò¹òô ïêæðð÷ ¿²¼ ±²´§ ¹·ª» ¼»¬¿·´­ º±® ¬¸» ¼¿§­ 
±º ¬¸» ©»»µ ©¸»² §±« ·²¬»²¼ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ 
¬± ¾» «­»¼ º±® ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§òPage 15



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

ÌËÛÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÉÛÜÒÛÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÌØËÎÍÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÚÎ×ÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÍßÌËÎÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

ÍËÒÜßÇ

Í¬¿®¬ ðêæðð Û²¼ îîæðð

Í¬¿®¬ Û²¼

Í¬¿¬» ¿²§ ­»¿­±²¿´ ª¿®·¿¬·±²­

Ú±® »¨¿³°´» ø¾«¬ ²±¬ »¨½´«­·ª»´§÷ ©¸»®» ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ©·´´ ±½½«® ±² ¿¼¼·¬·±²¿´ ¼¿§­ ¼«®·²¹ ¬¸» ­«³³»® ³±²¬¸­ò

Ò±²»

Ò±² ­¬¿²¼¿®¼ ¬·³·²¹­ò É¸»®» §±« ·²¬»²¼ ¬± «­» ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ¬± ¾» ±°»² ¬± ¬¸» ³»³¾»®­ ¿²¼ ¹«»­¬­ ¿¬ ¼·ºº»®»²¬ ¬·³»­ º®±³ 
¬¸±­» ´·­¬»¼ ·² ¬¸» ½±´«³² ±² ¬¸» ´»º¬ô ´·­¬ ¾»´±©

Ú±® »¨¿³°´» ø¾«¬ ²±¬ »¨½´«­·ª»´§÷ô ©¸»®» §±« ©·­¸ ¬¸» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ ¬± ¹± ±² ´±²¹»® ±² ¿ °¿®¬·½«´¿® ¼¿§ »ò¹ò Ý¸®·­¬³¿­ Ûª»ò

Ò±²»

Í»½¬·±² ïè ±º îï

Ô×ÝÛÒÍ×ÒÙ ÑÞÖÛÝÌ×ÊÛÍ

Ü»­½®·¾» ¬¸» ­¬»°­ §±« ·²¬»²¼ ¬± ¬¿µ» ¬± °®±³±¬» ¬¸» º±«® ´·½»²­·²¹ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»­æ

¿÷ Ù»²»®¿´ � ¿´´ º±«® ´·½»²­·²¹ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»­ ø¾ô½ô¼ô»÷Page 16



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

Ô·­¬ ¸»®» ­¬»°­ §±« ©·´´ ¬¿µ» ¬± °®±³±¬» ¿´´ º±«® ´·½»²­·²¹ ±¾¶»½¬·ª»­ ¬±¹»¬¸»®ò

ïò Í¬®·½¬ ·³°´»³»²¬¿¬·±² ±º ½¸¿´´»²¹» îë °±´·½§
îò ÝÝÌÊ ¬± ¾» ·²­¬¿´´»¼ ¿²¼ íï ¼¿§­ ®»½±¼·²¹ ­§­¬»³
íò ß´´ ­¬¿ºº ¬± ¾» ¬®¿·²»¼ ·² ®»­°±²­·¾´» ¿´½±¸±´ ®»¬¿·´·²¹

¾÷ Ì¸» °®»ª»²¬·±² ±º ½®·³» ¿²¼ ¼·­±®¼»®

ïò ÝÝÌÊ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ·²­¬¿´´»¼ ¬± Ø±³» Ñºº·½» Ù«·¼¿²½» ­¬¿²¼¿®¼­ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ ·² ¿ ¹±±¼ ©±®µ·²¹ ½±²¼·¬·±² ¿²¼ ®»½±®¼·²¹­ 
­¸¿´´ ¾» µ»°¬ º±® íï ¼¿§­ ¿²¼ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ³¿¼» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¬± °±´·½» ¿²¼ ¿«¬¸±®·­»¼ Ñºº·½»®­ º®±³ ¬¸» ½±«²½·´ò

îò Ì¸» ÝÝÌÊ ­§­¬»³ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ½¿°¿¾´» ±º ±¾¬¿·²·²¹ ½´»¿® º¿½·¿´ ®»½±¹²·¬·±² ·³¿¹»­ ¿²¼ ¿ ½´»¿® ¸»¿¼ ¿²¼ ­¸±«´¼»®­ ·³¿¹» ±º 
»ª»®§ °»®­±² »²¬»®·²¹ ±® ´»¿ª·²¹ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ò 

íò Ì¸» ÝÝÌÊ ­§­¬»³ ­¸¿´´ ¼·­°´¿§ ±² ¿²§ ®»½±®¼·²¹­ô ¬¸» ½±®®»½¬ ¼¿¬» ¿²¼ ¬·³» ±º ¬¸» ®»½±®¼·²¹ò 

ìò ß ³»³¾»® ±º ­¬¿ºº ¬®¿·²»¼ ·² ¬¸» «­» ±º ¬¸» ÝÝÌÊ ­§­¬»³ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­» ¿¬ ¿´´ ¬·³»­ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ¿®» 
±°»² ¬± ¬¸» °«¾´·½ò 

ëò ß ÝÝÌÊ ½¿³»®¿ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ·²­¬¿´´»¼ ¬± ½±ª»® ¬¸» »²¬®¿²½» ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ¿²¼ º«®¬¸»® ½¿³»®¿­ ·²­¬¿´´»¼ ¬± ½±ª»® ¬¸» ·²¬»®²¿´ 
¿®»¿ ¿²¼ ­»®ª»®§ ½±«²¬»®ò 

êò ß ­«·¬¿¾´» ·²¬®«¼»® ¿´¿®³ ½±³°´»¬» ©·¬¸ °¿²·½ ¾«¬¬±² ­¸¿´´ ¾» º·¬¬»¼ ¿²¼ ³¿·²¬¿·²»¼ò 

éò ß² ·²½·¼»²¬ ´±¹ ­¸¿´´ ¾» µ»°¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ô ¿²¼ ³¿¼» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º±® ×²­°»½¬·±² ±² ®»¯«»­¬ ¬± ¿² ¿«¬¸±®·­»¼ ±ºº·½»® ±º ¬¸» 
½±«²½·´ ±® ¬¸» Ð±´·½»ô ©¸·½¸ ©·´´ ®»½±®¼ ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹æ
ø¿÷ ¿´´ ½®·³»­ ®»°±®¬»¼ ¬± ¬¸» ª»²«»
ø¾÷ ¿´´ »¶»½¬·±²­ ±º °¿¬®±²­
ø½÷ ¿²§ ½±³°´¿·²¬­ ®»½»·ª»¼
ø¼÷ ¿²§ ·²½·¼»²¬­ ±º ¼·­±®¼»®
ø»÷ ¿´´ ­»·¦«®»­ ±º ¼®«¹­ ±® ±ºº»²­·ª» ©»¿°±²­
øº÷ ¿²§ º¿«´¬­ ·² ¬¸» ÝÝÌÊ ­§­¬»³
ø¹÷ ¿²§ ®»º«­¿´ ±º ¬¸» ­¿´» ±º ¿´½±¸±´
ø¸÷ ¿²§ ª·­·¬ ¾§ ¿ ®»´»ª¿²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ±® »³»®¹»²½§ ­»®ª·½»ò 

èò Í¬¿ºº ¬®¿·²·²¹ ³«­¬ ¾» ¼±½«³»²¬»¼ ¿²¼ ¾¿­»¼ ±² ´»¹·­´¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ±°»®¿¬·²¹ °®±½»¼«®»­ò ß´´ ¬®¿·²·²¹ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ­·¹²»¼ ¿²¼ 
¼¿¬»¼ô ¿²¼ ¿ ½±°§ ±º ­«½¸ ®»½±®¼­ ©·´´ ¾» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º±® ·²­°»½¬·±² ¾§ Ð±´·½» ¿²¼ ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ »²º±®½»³»²¬ ±ºº·½»®­ò 

çò ß´´ ­¬¿ºº »³°´±§»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ©·´´ ¸¿ª» ËÕ ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ­¬¿¬«­ ½¸»½µ»¼ô ±²½» °¿­­»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ­¬¿¹» ¬¸»§ ­¸¿´´ ¾» ±ºº»®»¼ 
»³°´±§³»²¬ò

ïðò ß´´ ¿´½±¸±´ ­¸¿´´ ¾» °«®½¸¿­»¼ º®±³ ßÉÎÍ ®»¹·­¬»®»¼ ½¿­¸ ú ½¿®®§ ¿²¼ ©¸±´»­¿´»®­ 

ïïòÌ¸»®» ­¸¿´´ ¾» ²± ­»´º ­»®ª·½» ±º ­°·®·¬­ ±² ¬¸» °®»³·­»­

½÷ Ð«¾´·½ ­¿º»¬§

ïò ×²­¬¿´´¿¬·±² ±º ¿°°®±°®·¿¬» ­¿º»¬§ »¯«·°³»²¬ 
îò Ú·®» »¨·¬ ­·¹²­ ¼·­°´¿§»¼ 
íò ÝÝÌÊ ©±®µ·²¹ ¿¬ ¿´´ ¬·³»­

¼÷ Ì¸» °®»ª»²¬·±² ±º °«¾´·½ ²«·­¿²½»

ïò Ò±¬·½» ¼·­°´¿§»¼ ¿­µ·²¹ ½«­¬±³»®­ ¬± ´»¿ª» ¯«·»¬´§ º®±³ °®»³·­»­ ¿´­± ½«­¬±³»®­ ©·´´ ¾» ¬±´¼ ·² °»®­±² ¬± ´»¿ª» ¯«·»¬´§ 

Page 17



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

¿²¼ ²±¬ ¬± ¼·­¬«®¾ ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ²»·¹¸¾±«®¸±±¼
îò Í¬®·½¬ °±´·½§ ·² °´¿½» ¬± ¬»´´ ¿´´ ­¬¿ºº ²±¬ ¬± ­»®ª» ¿´½±¸±´ ¬± ¼®«²µ­ ¿¬ ¿´´
íò ß°°®±°®·¿¬» ­·¹²¿¹» ©·´´ ¾» ¼·­°´¿§»¼ô ·² °®±³·²»²¬ °±­·¬·±² ·²º±®³·²¹ ½«­¬±³»®­ ¬¸»§ ¿®» ¾»·²¹ ®»½±®¼»¼ ±² ÝÝÌÊ

»÷ Ì¸» °®±¬»½¬·±² ±º ½¸·´¼®»² º®±³ ¸¿®³

ïò ß ½¸¿´´»²¹» îë °±´·½§ ©·´´ ¾» ·² º±®½»ô ©¸»®» ¿²§ °»®­±² ´±±µ·²¹ «²¼»® ¬¸» ¿¹» ±º îë ­¸¿´´ ¾» ¿­µ»¼ ¬± °®±ª» ¬¸»·® ¿¹» 
©¸»² ¿¬¬»³°¬·²¹ ¬± °«®½¸¿­» ¿´½±¸±´ ¿²¼ ­·¹²­ ¬± ¬¸·­ »ºº»½¬ ©·´´ ¾» ¼·­°´¿§»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ò Ý¸¿´´»²¹» îë °±­¬»®­ 
¼·­°´¿§»¼ ©¸»®» ¿´½±¸±´ ·­ ­±´¼ò
îò Ì¸» ±²´§ ¿½½»°¬¿¾´» ×Ü ©·´´ ¾» ¬¸±­» ©·¬¸ °¸±¬±¹®¿°¸·½ ·¼»²¬·º·½¿¬·±² ¼±½«³»²¬­ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ °¿­­°±®¬ô °¸±¬±ó½¿®¼ô ¼®·ª·²¹ 
´·½»²­» ±® °®±±º ±º ¿¹» ½¿®¼ ¾»¿®·²¹ ¬¸» ÐßÍÍ ¸±´±¹®¿³ò 
íò ß² ®»º«­¿´ ¾±±µ ­¸¿´´ ¾» µ»°¬ ¿¬ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ¿²¼ «°¼¿¬»¼ ¿­ ¿²¼ ©¸»² ®»¯«·®»¼ô ¿²¼ ³¿¼» ¿ª¿·´¿¾´» º±® ·²­°»½¬·±² ±² 
®»¯«»­¬ ¬± ¿² Ô·½»²­·²¹ Ñºº·½»®ô Ð±´·½» ±® ±¬¸»® ®»­°±²­·¾´» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ò 
ìò ß ­·¹² ­¬¿¬·²¹ �Ò± °®±±º ±º ¿¹» � Ò± ­¿´»� ­¸¿´´ ¾» ¼·­°´¿§»¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» °±·²¬ ±º ­¿´»ò

Í»½¬·±² ïç ±º îï

ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÜÛÓÑÒÍÌÎßÌ×ÒÙ ÛÒÌ×ÌÔÛÓÛÒÌ ÌÑ ÉÑÎÕ ×Ò ÌØÛ ËÕ

Page 18



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

Û²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± ©±®µñ·³³·¹®¿¬·±² ­¬¿¬«­ º±® ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ¿²¼ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²­ º®±³ °¿®¬²»®­¸·°­ ©¸·½¸ ¿®» ²±¬ 
´·³·¬»¼ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ °¿®¬²»®­¸·°­æ

ß ´·½»²½» ³¿§ ²±¬ ¾» ¸»´¼ ¾§ ¿² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ±® ¿² ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ·² ¿ °¿®¬²»®­¸·° ©¸± ·­ ®»­·¼»²¬ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ©¸±æ

i ¼±»­ ²±¬ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ´·ª» ¿²¼ ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕå ±®

i ·­ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ¸·³ ±® ¸»® º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ´·½»²­¿¾´» 
¿½¬·ª·¬§ò

ß²§ °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½» ·­­«»¼ ·² ®»­°»½¬ ±º ¿² ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ³¿¼» ±² ±® ¿º¬»® ê ß°®·´ îðïé ©·´´ ¾»½±³» ·²ª¿´·¼ ·º ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® 
½»¿­»­ ¬± ¾» »²¬·¬´»¼ ¬± ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕò

ß°°´·½¿²¬­ ³«­¬ ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸»§ ¸¿ª» ¿² »²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ¿²¼ ¿®» ²±¬ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ 
¬¸»³ º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò Ì¸»§ ¼± ¬¸·­ ·² ±²» ±º ¬©± ©¿§­æ ï÷ ¾§ °®±ª·¼·²¹ 
©·¬¸ ¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ½±°·»­ ±® ­½¿²²»¼ ½±°·»­ ±º ¬¸» ¼±½«³»²¬­ ´·­¬»¼ ¾»´±© ø©¸·½¸ ¼± ²±¬ ²»»¼ ¬± ¾» ½»®¬·º·»¼÷ô ±® î÷ ¾§ 
°®±ª·¼·²¹ ¬¸»·® ù­¸¿®» ½±¼»ù ¬± »²¿¾´» ¬¸» ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ¬± ½¿®®§ ±«¬ ¿ ½¸»½µ «­·²¹ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ±²´·²» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ 
½¸»½µ·²¹ ­»®ª·½» ø­»» ¾»´±©÷ò 

Ü±½«³»²¬­ ©¸·½¸ ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬» »²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ 

i ß² »¨°·®»¼ ±® ½«®®»²¬ °¿­­°±®¬ ­¸±©·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®ô ±® ¿ °»®­±² ²¿³»¼ ·² ¬¸» °¿­­°±®¬ ¿­ ¬¸» ½¸·´¼ ±º ¬¸» 
¸±´¼»®ô ·­ ß Þ®·¬·­¸ ½·¬·¦»² ±® ¿ ½·¬·¦»² ±º ¬¸» ËÕ ¿²¼ Ý±´±²·»­ ¸¿ª·²¹ ¬¸» ®·¹¸¬ ±º ¿¾±¼» ·² ¬¸» ËÕ Å°´»¿­» ­»» 
²±¬» ¾»´±© ¿¾±«¬ ©¸·½¸ ­»½¬·±²­ ±º ¬¸» °¿­­°±®¬ ¬± ½±°§Ãò

i ß² »¨°·®»¼ ±® ½«®®»²¬ °¿­­°±®¬ ±® ²¿¬·±²¿´ ·¼»²¬·¬§ ½¿®¼ ­¸±©·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®ô ±® ¿ °»®­±² ²¿³»¼ ·² ¬¸» °¿­­°±®¬ 
¿­ ¬¸» ½¸·´¼ ±º ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®ô ·­ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±º ¿ Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ½±«²¬®§ ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ò

i ß Î»¹·­¬®¿¬·±² Ý»®¬·º·½¿¬» ±® ¼±½«³»²¬ ½»®¬·º§·²¹ °»®³¿²»²¬ ®»­·¼»²½» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ 

±º ¿ Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ½±«²¬®§ ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ò

i ß Ð»®³¿²»²¬ Î»­·¼»²½» Ý¿®¼ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¬¸» º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»® ±º ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±º ¿ Û«®±°»¿²
Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ½±«²¬®§ ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ò

i ß ½«®®»²¬ Þ·±³»¬®·½ ×³³·¹®¿¬·±² Ü±½«³»²¬ øÞ·±³»¬®·½ Î»­·¼»²½» Ð»®³·¬÷ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¬¸» 
¸±´¼»® ·²¼·½¿¬·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °»®­±² ²¿³»¼ ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ­¬¿§ ·²¼»º·²·¬»´§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕô ±® ¸¿­ ²± ¬·³» ´·³·¬ ±² ¬¸»·®
­¬¿§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕò 

i ß ½«®®»²¬ °¿­­°±®¬ »²¼±®­»¼ ¬± ­¸±© ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® ·­ »¨»³°¬ º®±³ ·³³·¹®¿¬·±² ½±²¬®±´ô ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ­¬¿§ 
·²¼»º·²·¬»´§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕô ¸¿­ ¬¸» ®·¹¸¬ ±º ¿¾±¼» ·² ¬¸» ËÕô ±® ¸¿­ ²± ¬·³» ´·³·¬ ±² ¬¸»·® ­¬¿§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕò 

i ß ½«®®»²¬ ×³³·¹®¿¬·±² Í¬¿¬«­ Ü±½«³»²¬ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® ©·¬¸ ¿² »²¼±®­»³»²¬
·²¼·½¿¬·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ²¿³»¼ °»®­±² ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ­¬¿§ ·²¼»º·²·¬»´§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ±® ¸¿­ ²± ¬·³» ´·³·¬ ±² ¬¸»·® ­¬¿§ ·² 
¬¸» ËÕô ©¸»² °®±¼«½»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿² ±ºº·½·¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¹·ª·²¹ ¬¸» °»®­±²�­ °»®³¿²»²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´
×²­«®¿²½» ²«³¾»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ²¿³» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¿ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ ±® ¿ °®»ª·±«­ »³°´±§»®ò

i ß ¾·®¬¸ ±® ¿¼±°¬·±² ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» ·­­«»¼ ·² ¬¸» ËÕô ©¸»² °®±¼«½»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿² ±ºº·½·¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬
¹·ª·²¹ ¬¸» °»®­±²�­ °»®³¿²»²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ×²­«®¿²½» ²«³¾»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ²¿³» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¿ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ 
±® ¿ °®»ª·±«­ »³°´±§»®ò 

i ß ¾·®¬¸ ±® ¿¼±°¬·±² ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» ·­­«»¼ ·² ¬¸» Ý¸¿²²»´ ×­´¿²¼­ô ¬¸» ×­´» ±º Ó¿² ±® ×®»´¿²¼ ©¸»² °®±¼«½»¼ ·² 
½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿² ±ºº·½·¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¹·ª·²¹ ¬¸» °»®­±²�­ °»®³¿²»²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ×²­«®¿²½» ²«³¾»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® 
²¿³» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¿ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ ±® ¿ °®»ª·±«­ »³°´±§»®ò 

i ß ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» ±º ®»¹·­¬®¿¬·±² ±® ²¿¬«®¿´·­¿¬·±² ¿­ ¿ Þ®·¬·­¸ ½·¬·¦»²ô ©¸»² °®±¼«½»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿²
±ºº·½·¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¹·ª·²¹ ¬¸» °»®­±²�­ °»®³¿²»²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ×²­«®¿²½» ²«³¾»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ²¿³» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¿
Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ ±® ¿ °®»ª·±«­ »³°´±§»®ò 

Page 19



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

i ß ½«®®»²¬ °¿­­°±®¬ »²¼±®­»¼ ¬± ­¸±© ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ­¬¿§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ¿²¼ ·­ ½«®®»²¬´§ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬±
©±®µ ¿²¼ ·­ ²±¬ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿

´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò 

i ß ½«®®»²¬ Þ·±³»¬®·½ ×³³·¹®¿¬·±² Ü±½«³»²¬ øÞ·±³»¬®·½ Î»­·¼»²½» Ð»®³·¬÷ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¬¸»
¸±´¼»® ©¸·½¸ ·²¼·½¿¬»­ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ²¿³»¼ °»®­±² ½¿² ½«®®»²¬´§ ­¬¿§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ¿²¼ ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·±² ¬±
¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò 

i ß ½«®®»²¬ Î»­·¼»²½» Ý¿®¼ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¿ °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ²±¬ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±º ¿ Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ 
ß®»¿ ­¬¿¬» ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ ¾«¬ ©¸± ·­ ¿ º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»® ±º ­«½¸ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±® ©¸± ¸¿­ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª» ®·¹¸¬­ ±® 
®»­·¼»²½»ò

i ß ½«®®»²¬ ×³³·¹®¿¬·±² Í¬¿¬«­ Ü±½«³»²¬ ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¿ °¸±¬±¹®¿°¸ ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¬± ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® 
©·¬¸ ¿² »²¼±®­»³»²¬ ·²¼·½¿¬·²¹ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ²¿³»¼ °»®­±² ³¿§ ­¬¿§ ·² ¬¸» ËÕô ¿²¼ ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ©±®µ ¿²¼ ·­ ²±¬
­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§
©¸»² °®±¼«½»¼ ·² ½±³¾·²¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¿² ±ºº·½·¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬ ¹·ª·²¹ ¬¸» °»®­±²�­ °»®³¿²»²¬ Ò¿¬·±²¿´ ×²­«®¿²½»
²«³¾»® ¿²¼ ¬¸»·® ²¿³» ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¿ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ ¿¹»²½§ ±® ¿ °®»ª·±«­ »³°´±§»®ò 

i ß Ý»®¬·º·½¿¬» ±º ß°°´·½¿¬·±²ô ´»­­ ¬¸¿² ê ³±²¬¸­ ±´¼ô ·­­«»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» «²¼»® ®»¹«´¿¬·±² ïèøí÷ ±® îðøî÷ 
±º ¬¸» ×³³·¹®¿¬·±² øÛ«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿÷ Î»¹«´¿¬·±²­ îðïêô ¬± ¿  °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ²±¬ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±º ¿
Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿  ­¬¿¬» ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ ¾«¬ ©¸± ·­ ¿ º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»® ±º ­«½¸ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±® ©¸± ¸¿­
¼»®·ª¿¬·ª» ®·¹¸¬­ ±º ®»­·¼»²½»ò

i Î»¿­±²¿¾´» »ª·¼»²½» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °»®­±² ¸¿­ ¿² ±«¬­¬¿²¼·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬± ª¿®§ ¬¸»·® °»®³·­­·±² ¬± ¾» ·² ¬¸» ËÕ 
©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ­«½¸ ¿­ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ¿½µ²±©´»¼¹»³»²¬ ´»¬¬»® ±® °®±±º ±º °±­¬¿¹» »ª·¼»²½»ô ±®
®»¿­±²¿¾´» »ª·¼»²½» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» °»®­±² ¸¿­ ¿² ¿°°»¿´ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ®»ª·»© °»²¼·²¹ ±² ¿² ·³³·¹®¿¬·±²
¼»½·­·±²ô ­«½¸ ¿­ ¿² ¿°°»¿´ ±® ¿¼³·²·­¬®¿¬·ª» ®»ª·»© ®»º»®»²½» ²«³¾»®ò 

i Î»¿­±²¿¾´» »ª·¼»²½» ¬¸¿¬ ¿ °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ²±¬ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±º ¿ Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ­¬¿¬» ±® Í©·¬¦»®´¿²¼ ¾«¬ 
©¸± ·­ ¿ º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»® ±º ­«½¸ ¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ±® ©¸± ¸¿­ ¼»®·ª¿¬·ª» ®·¹¸¬­ ±º ®»­·¼»²½» ·² »¨»®½·­·²¹ ¬®»¿¬§ ®·¹¸¬­ ·² 
¬¸» ËÕ ·²½´«¼·²¹æó

i »ª·¼»²½» ±º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬�­ ±©² ·¼»²¬·¬§ � ­«½¸ ¿­ ¿ °¿­­°±®¬ô 

i »ª·¼»²½» ±º ¬¸»·® ®»´¿¬·±²­¸·° ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»® � »ò¹ò ¿ ³¿®®·¿¹» 
½»®¬·º·½¿¬»ô ½·ª·´ °¿®¬²»®­¸·° ½»®¬·º·½¿¬» ±® ¾·®¬¸ ½»®¬·º·½¿¬»ô ¿²¼ 

i »ª·¼»²½» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ¸¿­ ¿ ®·¹¸¬ ±º °»®³¿²»²¬ ®»­·¼»²½» ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ±® ·­ ±²» 
±º ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹ ·º ¬¸»§ ¸¿ª» ¾»»² ·² ¬¸» ËÕ º±® ³±®» ¬¸¿² í ³±²¬¸­æ 

ø·÷ ©±®µ·²¹ »ò¹ò »³°´±§³»²¬ ½±²¬®¿½¬ô ©¿¹» ­´·°­ô ´»¬¬»® º®±³ ¬¸» »³°´±§»®ô 
ø··÷ ­»´ºó»³°´±§»¼ »ò¹ò ½±²¬®¿½¬­ô ·²ª±·½»­ô ±® ¿«¼·¬»¼ ¿½½±«²¬­ ©·¬¸ ¿ ¾¿²µô 
ø···÷ ­¬«¼§·²¹ »ò¹ò ´»¬¬»® º®±³ ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ô ½±´´»¹» ±® «²·ª»®­·¬§ ¿²¼ »ª·¼»²½» ±º ­«ºº·½·»²¬ º«²¼­å ±® 
ø·ª÷ ­»´ºó­«ºº·½·»²¬ »ò¹ò ¾¿²µ ­¬¿¬»³»²¬­ò 

Ú¿³·´§ ³»³¾»®­ ±º Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´­ ©¸± ¿®» ­¬«¼§·²¹ ±® º·²¿²½·¿´´§ ·²¼»°»²¼»²¬ ³«­¬ ¿´­± °®±ª·¼» 
»ª·¼»²½» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» Û«®±°»¿² Û½±²±³·½ ß®»¿ ²¿¬·±²¿´ ¿²¼ ¿²§ º¿³·´§ ³»³¾»®­ ¸±´¼ ½±³°®»¸»²­·ª» ­·½µ²»­­ ·²­«®¿²½» ·² ¬¸» 
ËÕò Ì¸·­ ½¿² ·²½´«¼» ¿ °®·ª¿¬» ³»¼·½¿´ ·²­«®¿²½» °±´·½§ô ¿² ÛØ×Ý ½¿®¼ ±® ¿² Íïô Íî ±® Íí º±®³ò 

Ñ®·¹·²¿´ ¼±½«³»²¬­ ³«­¬ ²±¬ ¾» ­»²¬ ¬± ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬·»­ò ×º ¬¸» ¼±½«³»²¬ ½±°·»¼ ·­ ¿ °¿­­°±®¬ô ¿ ½±°§ ±º ¬¸» 
º±´´±©·²¹ °¿¹»­ ­¸±«´¼ ¾» °®±ª·¼»¼æó

ø·÷ ¿²§ °¿¹» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®�­ °»®­±²¿´ ¼»¬¿·´­ ·²½´«¼·²¹ ²¿¬·±²¿´·¬§å 
ø··÷ ¿²§ °¿¹» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®�­ °¸±¬±¹®¿°¸å 
ø···÷ ¿²§ °¿¹» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»®�­ ­·¹²¿¬«®»å 
ø·ª÷ ¿²§ °¿¹» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ¬¸» ¼¿¬» ±º »¨°·®§å ¿²¼ 
øª÷ ¿²§ °¿¹» ½±²¬¿·²·²¹ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ·²¼·½¿¬·²¹ ¬¸» ¸±´¼»® ¸¿­ °»®³·­­·±² ¬± »²¬»® ±® ®»³¿·² ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ¿²¼ ·­ °»®³·¬¬»¼ ¬± 
©±®µò

Page 20



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

×º ¬¸» ¼±½«³»²¬ ·­ ²±¬ ¿ °¿­­°±®¬ô ¿ ½±°§ ±º ¬¸» ©¸±´» ¼±½«³»²¬ ­¸±«´¼ ¾» °®±ª·¼»¼ò 

Ç±«® ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ©·´´ ¾» ½¸»½µ»¼ ¿­ °¿®¬ ±º §±«® ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¿²¼ ¬¸·­ ½±«´¼ ·²ª±´ª» «­ ½¸»½µ·²¹ §±«® ·³³·¹®¿¬·±² 
­¬¿¬«­ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½»ò É» ³¿§ ±¬¸»®©·­» ­¸¿®» ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½»ò Ç±«® ´·½»²½» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» 
¼»¬»®³·²»¼ «²¬·´ §±« ¸¿ª» ½±³°´·»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸·­ ¹«·¼¿²½»ò

Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ±²´·²» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ½¸»½µ·²¹ ­»®ª·½»

ß­ ¿² ¿´¬»®²¿¬·ª» ¬± °®±ª·¼·²¹ ¿ ½±°§ ±º ¬¸» ¼±½«³»²¬­ ´·­¬»¼ ¿¾±ª»ô ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ³¿§ ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬» ¬¸»·® ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ¾§ 
¿´´±©·²¹ ¬¸» ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ¬± ½¿®®§ ±«¬ ¿ ½¸»½µ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ±²´·²» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ½¸»½µ·²¹ ­»®ª·½»ò

Ì± ¼»³±²­¬®¿¬» ¬¸»·® ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ª·¿ ¬¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ±²´·²» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ½¸»½µ·²¹ ­»®ª·½»ô ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ­¸±«´¼ ·²½´«¼» ·² 
¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ¬¸»·® çó¼·¹·¬ ­¸¿®» ½±¼» ø°®±ª·¼»¼ ¬± ¬¸»³ «°±² ¿½½»­­·²¹ ¬¸» ­»®ª·½» ¿¬ ¸¬¬°­æññ©©©ò¹±ªò«µñ°®±ª»ó®·¹¸¬ó
¬±ó©±®µ÷ ©¸·½¸ô ¿´±²¹ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ù­ ¼¿¬» ±º ¾·®¬¸ ø°®±ª·¼»¼ ©·¬¸·² ¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²÷ô ©·´´ ¿´´±© ¬¸» ´·½»²­·²¹ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ 
¬± ½¿®®§ ±«¬ ¬¸» ½¸»½µò

×² ±®¼»® ¬± »­¬¿¾´·­¸ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ù­ ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µô ¬¸» ½¸»½µ ©·´´ ²»»¼ ¬± ·²¼·½¿¬» ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ ·­ ¿´´±©»¼ ¬± ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» 
Ë²·¬»¼ Õ·²¹¼±³ ¿²¼ ·­ ²±¬ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ¬¸»³ º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ 
´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§ò 

ß² ±²´·²» ½¸»½µ ©·´´ ²±¬ ¾» °±­­·¾´» ·² ¿´´ ½·®½«³­¬¿²½»­ ¾»½¿«­» ²±¬ ¿´´ ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ©·´´ ¸¿ª» ¿² ·³³·¹®¿¬·±² ­¬¿¬«­ ¬¸¿¬ ½¿² 
¾» ½¸»½µ»¼ ±²´·²»ò Ì¸» Ø±³» Ñºº·½» ±²´·²» ®·¹¸¬ ¬± ©±®µ ½¸»½µ·²¹ ­»®ª·½» ­»¬­ ±«¬ ©¸¿¬ ·²º±®³¿¬·±² ¿²¼ñ±® ¼±½«³»²¬¿¬·±² 
¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ©·´´ ²»»¼ ·² ±®¼»® ¬± ¿½½»­­ ¬¸» ­»®ª·½»ò ß°°´·½¿²¬­ ©¸± ¿®» «²¿¾´» ¬± ±¾¬¿·² ¿ ­¸¿®» ½±¼» º®±³ ¬¸» ­»®ª·½» 
­¸±«´¼ ­«¾³·¬ ½±°§ ¼±½«³»²¬­ ¿­ ­»¬ ±«¬ ¿¾±ª»ò

Í»½¬·±² îð ±º îï

ÒÑÌÛÍ ÑÒ ÎÛÙËÔßÌÛÜ ÛÒÌÛÎÌß×ÒÓÛÒÌ

Page 21



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

×² ¬»®³­ ±º ­°»½·º·½ ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬­ °´»¿­» ²±¬» ¬¸¿¬æ

i Ð´¿§­æ ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® °»®º±®³¿²½»­ ¾»¬©»»² ðèæðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» 
¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððò 

i Ú·´³­æ ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® �²±¬óº±®ó°®±º·¬� º·´³ »¨¸·¾·¬·±² ¸»´¼ ·² ½±³³«²·¬§ °®»³·­»­  ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ 
îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëðð ¿²¼ ¬¸» ±®¹¿²·­»® ø¿÷ ¹»¬­ ½±²­»²¬ ¬± ¬¸»
­½®»»²·²¹ º®±³ ¿ °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ®»­°±²­·¾´» º±® ¬¸» °®»³·­»­å ¿²¼ ø¾÷ »²­«®»­ ¬¸¿¬ »¿½¸ ­«½¸ ­½®»»²·²¹ ¿¾·¼»­
¾§ ¿¹» ½´¿­­·º·½¿¬·±² ®¿¬·²¹­ò 

i ×²¼±±® ­°±®¬·²¹ »ª»²¬­æ ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® °»®º±®³¿²½»­ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô °®±ª·¼»¼ 
¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ïðððò

i Þ±¨·²¹ ±® É®»­¬´·²¹ Û²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬æ  ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® ¿ ½±²¬»­¬ô »¨¸·¾·¬·±² ±® ¼·­°´¿§ ±º Ù®»½±óÎ±³¿² 
©®»­¬´·²¹ô ±® º®»»­¬§´» ©®»­¬´·²¹ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬
»¨½»»¼ ïðððò Ý±³¾·²»¼ º·¹¸¬·²¹ ­°±®¬­ � ¼»º·²»¼ ¿­ ¿ ½±²¬»­¬ô »¨¸·¾·¬·±² ±® ¼·­°´¿§ ©¸·½¸ ½±³¾·²»­ ¾±¨·²¹ ±®
©®»­¬´·²¹ ©·¬¸ ±²» ±® ³±®» ³¿®¬·¿´ ¿®¬­ � ¿®» ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿­ ¿ ¾±¨·²¹ ±® ©®»­¬´·²¹ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ®¿¬¸»® ¬¸¿² ¿²
·²¼±±® ­°±®¬·²¹ »ª»²¬ò 

i Ô·ª» ³«­·½æ ²± ´·½»²½» °»®³·­­·±² ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±®æ

± ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±º «²¿³°´·º·»¼ ´·ª» ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ±² ¿²§ °®»³·­»­ò 

± ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¿³°´·º·»¼ ´·ª» ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ ±² °®»³·­»­ ¿«¬¸±®·­»¼ ¬± ­»´´
¿´½±¸±´ º±® ½±²­«³°¬·±² ±² ¬¸±­» °®»³·­»­ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððò 

± ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¿³°´·º·»¼ ´·ª» ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ·² ¿ ©±®µ°´¿½» ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ²±¬
´·½»²­»¼ ¬± ­»´´ ¿´½±¸±´ ±² ¬¸±­» °®»³·­»­ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððò

± ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¿³°´·º·»¼ ´·ª» ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ·² ¿ ½¸«®½¸ ¸¿´´ô ª·´´¿¹» ¸¿´´ô
½±³³«²·¬§ ¸¿´´ô ±® ±¬¸»® ­·³·´¿® ½±³³«²·¬§ °®»³·­»­ô ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ²±¬ ´·½»²­»¼ ¾§ ¿ °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½» ¬± ­»´´
¿´½±¸±´ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ø¿÷ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððô ¿²¼ ø¾÷ ¬¸» ±®¹¿²·­»® ¹»¬­ ½±²­»²¬ º±® ¬¸»
°»®º±®³¿²½» º®±³ ¿ °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ®»­°±²­·¾´» º±® ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ò 

± ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ±º ¿³°´·º·»¼ ´·ª» ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ¿¬ ¬¸» ²±²ó®»­·¼»²¬·¿´ °®»³·­»­ 
±º ø·÷ ¿ ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ô ±® ø··÷ ¿ ­½¸±±´ô ±® ø···÷ ¿ ¸±­°·¬¿´ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ø¿÷ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððô
¿²¼ ø¾÷ ¬¸» ±®¹¿²·­»® ¹»¬­ ½±²­»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °»®º±®³¿²½» ±² ¬¸» ®»´»ª¿²¬ °®»³·­»­ º®±³æ ø·÷ ¬¸» ´±½¿´
¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ½±²½»®²»¼ô ±® ø··÷ ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ ±® ø···÷ ¬¸» ¸»¿´¬¸ ½¿®» °®±ª·¼»® º±® ¬¸» ¸±­°·¬¿´ò 

i Î»½±®¼»¼ Ó«­·½æ ²± ´·½»²½» °»®³·­­·±² ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±®æ

± ¿²§ °´¿§·²¹ ±º ®»½±®¼»¼ ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ ±² °®»³·­»­ ¿«¬¸±®·­»¼ ¬± ­»´´ ¿´½±¸±´
º±® ½±²­«³°¬·±² ±² ¬¸±­» °®»³·­»­ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððò 

± ¿²§ °´¿§·²¹ ±º ®»½±®¼»¼ ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ·² ¿ ½¸«®½¸ ¸¿´´ô ª·´´¿¹» ¸¿´´ô
½±³³«²·¬§ ¸¿´´ô ±® ±¬¸»® ­·³·´¿® ½±³³«²·¬§ °®»³·­»­ô ¬¸¿¬ ·­ ²±¬ ´·½»²­»¼ ¾§ ¿ °®»³·­»­ ´·½»²½» ¬± ­»´´
¿´½±¸±´ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ø¿÷ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððô ¿²¼ ø¾÷ ¬¸» ±®¹¿²·­»® ¹»¬­ ½±²­»²¬ º±® ¬¸»
°»®º±®³¿²½» º®±³ ¿ °»®­±² ©¸± ·­ ®»­°±²­·¾´» º±® ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ò 

± ¿²§ °´¿§·²¹ ±º ®»½±®¼»¼ ³«­·½ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ¿¬ ¬¸» ²±²ó®»­·¼»²¬·¿´ °®»³·­»­ ±º ø·÷ ¿
´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ô ±® ø··÷ ¿ ­½¸±±´ô ±® ø···÷ ¿ ¸±­°·¬¿´ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ø¿÷ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððô ¿²¼ ø¾÷ 
¬¸» ±®¹¿²·­»® ¹»¬­ ½±²­»²¬ º±® ¬¸» °»®º±®³¿²½» ±² ¬¸» ®»´»ª¿²¬ °®»³·­»­ º®±³æ ø·÷ ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§
½±²½»®²»¼ô ±® ø··÷ ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ °®±°®·»¬±® ±® ø···÷ ¬¸» ¸»¿´¬¸ ½¿®» °®±ª·¼»® º±® ¬¸» ¸±­°·¬¿´ò 

Page 22



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

i Ü¿²½»æ ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ º±® °»®º±®³¿²½»­ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» 
¿«¼·»²½» ¼±»­ ²±¬ »¨½»»¼ ëððò Ø±©»ª»®ô ¿ °»®º±®³¿²½» ©¸·½¸ ¿³±«²¬­ ¬± ¿¼«´¬ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ®»³¿·²­
´·½»²­¿¾´»ò

i Ý®±­­ ¿½¬·ª·¬§ »¨»³°¬·±²­æ ²± ´·½»²½» ·­ ®»¯«·®»¼ ¾»¬©»»² ðèòðð ¿²¼ îíòðð ±² ¿²§ ¼¿§ô ©·¬¸ ²± ´·³·¬ ±² 
¿«¼·»²½» ­·¦» º±®æ

± ¿²§ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ¬¿µ·²¹ °´¿½» ±² ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ±º ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ ©¸»®» ¬¸» »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ·­ °®±ª·¼»¼ 
¾§ ±® ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ´±½¿´ ¿«¬¸±®·¬§å

± ¿²§ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ¬¿µ·²¹ °´¿½» ±² ¬¸» ¸±­°·¬¿´ °®»³·­»­ ±º ¬¸» ¸»¿´¬¸ ½¿®» °®±ª·¼»® ©¸»®» ¬¸»
»²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ·­ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ±® ±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ¸»¿´¬¸ ½¿®» °®±ª·¼»®å

± ¿²§ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ¬¿µ·²¹ °´¿½» ±² ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ±º ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ ©¸»®» ¬¸» »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ·­ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ±®
±² ¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ °®±°®·»¬±®å ¿²¼ 

± ¿²§ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ø»¨½´«¼·²¹ º·´³­ ¿²¼ ¿ ¾±¨·²¹ ±® ©®»­¬´·²¹ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬÷ ¬¿µ·²¹ °´¿½» ¿¬ ¿ ¬®¿ª»´´·²¹
½·®½«­ô °®±ª·¼»¼ ¬¸¿¬ ø¿÷ ·¬ ¬¿µ»­ °´¿½» ©·¬¸·² ¿ ³±ª»¿¾´» ­¬®«½¬«®» ¬¸¿¬ ¿½½±³³±¼¿¬»­ ¬¸» ¿«¼·»²½»ô ¿²¼
ø¾÷ ¬¸¿¬ ¬¸» ¬®¿ª»´´·²¹ ½·®½«­ ¸¿­ ²±¬ ¾»»² ´±½¿¬»¼ ±² ¬¸» ­¿³» ­·¬» º±® ³±®» ¬¸¿² îè ½±²­»½«¬·ª» ¼¿§­ò 

Í»½¬·±² îï ±º îï

ÐßÇÓÛÒÌ ÜÛÌß×ÔÍ

Ì¸·­ º»» ³«­¬ ¾» °¿·¼ ¬± ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·¬§ò ×º §±« ½±³°´»¬» ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² ±²´·²»ô §±« ³«­¬ °¿§ ·¬ ¾§ ¼»¾·¬ ±® ½®»¼·¬ ½¿®¼ò

Ð®»³·­»­ Ô·½»²½» Ú»»­ ¿®» ¼»¬»®³·²»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ²±²ú²¾­°å¼±³»­¬·½ ®¿¬»¿¾´»ú²¾­°åª¿´«» ±º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ò 
Ì± º·²¼ ±«¬ ¿ °®»³·­»­ ²±² ¼±³»­¬·½ ®¿¬»¿¾´» ª¿´«» ¹± ¬± ¬¸» Ê¿´«¿¬·±² Ñºº·½» ß¹»²½§ ­·¬» ¿¬ ¸¬¬°æññ©©©òª±¿ò¹±ªò«µñ
¾«­·²»­­Á®¿¬»­ñ·²¼»¨ò¸¬³
Þ¿²¼ ß ó Ò± ÎÊ ¬± }ìíðð }ïððòðð 
Þ¿²¼ Þ ó }ìíðï ¬± }ííððð }ïçðòðð 
Þ¿²¼ Ý ó }ííððï ¬± }èéððð }íïëòðð 
Þ¿²¼ Ü ó }èéððï ¬± }ïîëððð }ìëðòððö 
Þ¿²¼ Û ó }ïîëððï ¿²¼ ±ª»® }êíëòððö 
ö×º ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ®¿¬»¿¾´» ª¿´«» ·­ ·² Þ¿²¼­ Ü ±® Û ¿²¼ ¬¸» °®»³·­»­ ·­ °®·³¿®·´§ «­»¼ º±® ¬¸» ½±²­«³°¬·±² ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ±² ¬¸» 
°®»³·­»­ ¬¸»² §±«® ¿®» ®»¯«·®»¼ ¬± °¿§ ¿ ¸·¹¸»® º»» 
Þ¿²¼ Ü ó }èéððï ¬± }ïîëððð }çððòðð 
Þ¿²¼ Û ó }ïîëððï ¿²¼ ±ª»® }ïôçðëòðð 
Ì¸»®» ·­ ¿² »¨»³°¬·±² º®±³ ¬¸» °¿§³»²¬ ±º º»»­ ·² ®»´¿¬·±² ¬± ¬¸» °®±ª·­·±² ±º ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ¿¬ ½¸«®½¸ ¸¿´´­ô 
½¸¿°»´ ¸¿´´­ ±® °®»³·­»­ ±º ¿ ­·³·´¿® ²¿¬«®»ô ª·´´¿¹» ¸¿´´­ô °¿®·­¸ ±® ½±³³«²·¬§ ¸¿´´­ô ±® ±¬¸»® °®»³·­»­ ±º ¿ ­·³·´¿® ²¿¬«®»ò Ì¸» 
½±­¬­ ¿­­±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸»­» ´·½»²½»­ ©·´´ ¾» ³»¬ ¾§ ½»²¬®¿´ Ù±ª»®²³»²¬ò ×ºô ¸±©»ª»®ô ¬¸» ´·½»²½» ¿´­± ¿«¬¸±®·­»­ ¬¸» «­» ±º 
¬¸» °®»³·­»­ º±® ¬¸» ­«°°´§ ±º ¿´½±¸±´ ±® ¬¸» °®±ª·­·±² ±º ´¿¬» ²·¹¸¬ ®»º®»­¸³»²¬ô ¿ º»» ©·´´ ¾» ®»¯«·®»¼ò 
Í½¸±±´­ ¿²¼ ­·¨¬¸ º±®³ ½±´´»¹»­ ¿®» »¨»³°¬ º®±³ ¬¸» º»»­ ¿­­±½·¿¬»¼ ©·¬¸ ¬¸» ¿«¬¸±®·­¿¬·±² ±º ®»¹«´¿¬»¼ »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ 
©¸»®» ¬¸» »²¬»®¬¿·²³»²¬ ·­ °®±ª·¼»¼ ¾§ ¿²¼ ¿¬ ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ ±® ½±´´»¹» ¿²¼ º±® ¬¸» °«®°±­»­ ±º ¬¸» ­½¸±±´ ±® ½±´´»¹»ò 
×º §±« ±°»®¿¬» ¿ ´¿®¹» »ª»²¬ §±« ¿®» ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ßÜÜ×Ì×ÑÒßÔ º»»­ ¾¿­»¼ «°±² ¬¸» ²«³¾»® ·² ¿¬¬»²¼¿²½» ¿¬ ¿²§ ±²» ¬·³» 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ëðððóçççç }ïôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ïðððð óïìççç }îôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ïëðððóïçççç }ìôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ îððððóîçççç }èôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ íððððóíçççç }ïêôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ìððððóìçççç }îìôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ëððððóëçççç }íîôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ êððððóêçççç }ìðôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ éððððóéçççç }ìèôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ èððððóèçççç }ëêôðððòðð 
Ý¿°¿½·¬§ çðððð ¿²¼ ±ª»® }êìôðððòðð

ö Ú»» ¿³±«²¬ ø}÷ ïçðòðð

ÜÛÝÔßÎßÌ×ÑÒ
ï

Page 23



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

Ý±²¬·²«»¼ º®±³ °®»ª·±«­ °¿¹»òòò

ö

� Åß°°´·½¿¾´» ¬± ·²¼·ª·¼«¿´ ¿°°´·½¿²¬­ ±²´§ô ·²½´«¼·²¹ ¬¸±­» ·² ¿ °¿®¬²»®­¸·° ©¸·½¸ ·­ ²±¬ ¿ ´·³·¬»¼ ´·¿¾·´·¬§ °¿®¬²»®­¸·°Ã × 
«²¼»®­¬¿²¼ × ¿³ ²±¬ »²¬·¬´»¼ ¬± ¾» ·­­«»¼ ©·¬¸ ¿ ´·½»²½» ·º × ¼± ²±¬ ¸¿ª» ¬¸» »²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± ´·ª» ¿²¼ ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ø±® ·º × 
¿³ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ¿ ½±²¼·¬·±² °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ³» º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¬¸» ½¿®®§·²¹ ±² ±º ¿ ´·½»²­¿¾´» ¿½¬·ª·¬§÷ ¿²¼ ¬¸¿¬ ³§ 
´·½»²½» ©·´´ ¾»½±³» ·²ª¿´·¼ ·º × ½»¿­» ¬± ¾» »²¬·¬´»¼ ¬± ´·ª» ¿²¼ ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕò � Ì¸» ÜÐÍ ²¿³»¼ ·² ¬¸·­ ¿°°´·½¿¬·±² º±®³ ·­ 
»²¬·¬´»¼ ¬± ©±®µ ·² ¬¸» ËÕ ø¿²¼ ·­ ²±¬ ­«¾¶»½¬ ¬± ½±²¼·¬·±²­ °®»ª»²¬·²¹ ¸·³ ±® ¸»® º®±³ ¼±·²¹ ©±®µ ®»´¿¬·²¹ ¬± ¿ ´·½»­¿¾´» 
¿½¬·ª·¬§÷ ¿²¼ × ¸¿ª» ­»»² ¿ ½±°§ ±º ¸·­ ±® ¸»® °®±±º ±º »²¬·¬´»³»²¬ ¬± ©±®µô ·º ¿°°®±°®·¿¬»ò

Ì·½µ·²¹ ¬¸·­ ¾±¨ ·²¼·½¿¬»­ §±« ¸¿ª» ®»¿¼ ¿²¼ «²¼»®­¬±±¼ ¬¸» ¿¾±ª» ¼»½´¿®¿¬·±²

Ì¸·­ ­»½¬·±² ­¸±«´¼ ¾» ½±³°´»¬»¼ ¾§ ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬ô «²´»­­ §±« ¿²­©»®»¼ þÇ»­þ ¬± ¬¸» ¯«»­¬·±² þß®» §±« ¿² ¿¹»²¬ ¿½¬·²¹ ±² 
¾»¸¿´º ±º ¬¸» ¿°°´·½¿²¬á�

ö Ú«´´ ²¿³» Ó¿²°®»»¬ Í·²¹¸ Õ¿°±±®

ö Ý¿°¿½·¬§ ß¹»²¬

ö Ü¿¬» íð ñ ðë ñ îðîë

 ¼¼               ³³             §§§§

ß¼¼ ¿²±¬¸»® ­·¹²¿¬±®§

Ñ²½» §±«ù®» º·²·­¸»¼ §±« ²»»¼ ¬± ¼± ¬¸» º±´´±©·²¹æ 
ïò Í¿ª» ¬¸·­ º±®³ ¬± §±«® ½±³°«¬»® ¾§ ½´·½µ·²¹ º·´»ñ­¿ª» ¿­òòò
îò Ù± ¾¿½µ ¬± ¸¬¬°­æññ©©©ò¹±ªò«µñ¿°°´§óº±®ó¿ó´·½»²½»ñ°®»³·­»­ó´·½»²½»ñ¾®·¼¹»²¼ñ¿°°´§óï ¬± «°´±¿¼ ¬¸·­ º·´» ¿²¼ ½±²¬·²«» 
©·¬¸ §±«® ¿°°´·½¿¬·±²ò
Ü±²ù¬ º±®¹»¬ ¬± ³¿µ» ­«®» §±« ¸¿ª» ¿´´ §±«® ­«°°±®¬·²¹ ¼±½«³»²¬¿¬·±² ¬± ¸¿²¼ò

×Ì ×Í ßÒ ÑÚÚÛÒÝÛ Ô×ßÞÔÛ ÌÑ ÍËÓÓßÎÇ ÝÑÒÊ×ÝÌ×ÑÒ ÌÑ ß Ú×ÒÛ ÑÚ ßÒÇ ßÓÑËÒÌ ËÒÜÛÎ ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ïëè ÑÚ ÌØÛ 
Ô×ÝÛÒÍ×ÒÙ ßÝÌ îððíô ÌÑ ÓßÕÛ ß ÚßÔÍÛ ÍÌßÌÛÓÛÒÌ ×Ò ÑÎ ×Ò ÝÑÒÒÛÝÌ×ÑÒ É×ÌØ ÌØ×Í ßÐÐÔ×ÝßÌ×ÑÒ

×Ì ×Í ßÒ ÑÚÚÛÒÝÛ ËÒÜÛÎ ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ îìÞ ÑÚ ÌØÛ ×ÓÓ×ÙÎßÌ×ÑÒ ßÝÌ ïçéï ÚÑÎ ß ÐÛÎÍÑÒ ÌÑ ÉÑÎÕ ÉØÛÒ ÌØÛÇ 
ÕÒÑÉô ÑÎ ØßÊÛ ÎÛßÍÑÒßÞÔÛ ÝßËÍÛ ÌÑ ÞÛÔ×ÛÊÛô ÌØßÌ ÌØÛÇ ßÎÛ Ü×ÍÏËßÔ×Ú×ÛÜ ÚÎÑÓ ÜÑ×ÒÙ ÍÑ ÞÇ ÎÛßÍÑÒ ÑÚ 
ÌØÛ×Î ×ÓÓ×ÙÎßÌ×ÑÒ ÍÌßÌËÍò ÌØÑÍÛ ÉØÑ ÛÓÐÔÑÇ ßÒ ßÜËÔÌ É×ÌØÑËÌ ÔÛßÊÛ ÑÎ ÉØÑ ×Í ÍËÞÖÛÝÌ ÌÑ 
ÝÑÒÜ×Ì×ÑÒÍ ßÍ ÌÑ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÓÛÒÌ É×ÔÔ ÞÛ Ô×ßÞÔÛ ÌÑ ß Ý×Ê×Ô ÐÛÒßÔÌÇ ËÒÜÛÎ ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ ïë ÑÚ ÌØÛ ×ÓÓ×ÙÎßÌ×ÑÒô 
ßÍÇÔËÓ ßÒÜ ÒßÌ×ÑÒßÔ×ÌÇ ßÝÌ îððê ßÒÜ ÐËÎÍËßÒÌ ÌÑ ÍÛÝÌ×ÑÒ îï ÑÚ ÌØÛ ÍßÓÛ ßÝÌô É×ÔÔ ÞÛ ÝÑÓÓ×ÌÌ×ÒÙ ßÒ 
ÑÚÚÛÒÝÛ ÉØÛÎÛ ÌØÛÇ ÜÑ ÍÑ ×Ò ÌØÛ ÕÒÑÉÔÛÜÙÛô ÑÎ É×ÌØ ÎÛßÍÑÒßÞÔÛ ÝßËÍÛ ÌÑ ÞÛÔ×ÛÊÛô ÌØßÌ ÌØÛ ÛÓÐÔÑÇÛÛ 
×Í Ü×ÍÏËßÔ×Ú×ÛÜ

Page 24



w Ý®±©² ½±°§®·¹¸¬ 

ÑÚÚ×ÝÛ ËÍÛ ÑÒÔÇ

ß°°´·½¿²¬ ®»º»®»²½» ²«³¾»®

Ú»» °¿·¼

Ð¿§³»²¬ °®±ª·¼»® ®»º»®»²½»

ÛÔÓÍ Ð¿§³»²¬ Î»º»®»²½»

Ð¿§³»²¬ ­¬¿¬«­

Ð¿§³»²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·­¿¬·±² ½±¼»

Ð¿§³»²¬ ¿«¬¸±®·­¿¬·±² ¼¿¬»

Ü¿¬» ¿²¼ ¬·³» ­«¾³·¬¬»¼

ß°°®±ª¿´ ¼»¿¼´·²»

Û®®±® ³»­­¿¹»

×­ Ü·¹·¬¿´´§ ­·¹²»¼

ï î í ì ë ê é è ç ïð ïï ïî ïí ïì ïë ïê ïé ïè ïç îð îï Ò»¨¬ â

Page 25



Page 26



 

From:   
Sent: 25 June 2025 20:47 
To: licensing <licensing@bridgend.gov.uk> 
Subject: Licence objection 
 
Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn - sy wedi dod o sefydliad/unigolyn y tu allan i'r Cyngor. 
Byddwch yn wyliadwrus wrth glicio ar ddolenni neu agor atodiadau. 
Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please 
take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing to express my opposition to the licence application made by 
Sukhwinder Singh of VS Stores, 2 Prince Road, Kenfig Hill, CF33 6ED. 

My objections to the licence application are as follows: 

 

There is private accommodation directly opposite the premises which houses 
residents with alcohol addiction and substance misuse issues. This is a major 
concern as these people already congregate outside their premises and on 
the bench four doors down from the store to engage in such activities, which 
intimidates and scares local residents, as well as the knock off effect of litter 
being left at that location (especially glass bottles) and anti-social behaviour.  

There is also a council run hostel (Glyn Cynffig) two streets behind the store 
which is a rehabilitation centre housing residents with issues resulting from 
substance misuse (drugs and alcohol).  

It would take only a few minutes to walk from there to the store. 

VS Stores used to be an old post office and general store without an alcohol 
licence, therefore it was not a magnet or temptation for people with these 
issues. As a retired police officer, I am well aware of the risk of temptation for 
substance users and alcohol dependents when such items are readily 
available to purchase on their doorstep. It is less of a temptation if you have to 
actually make a conscious decision to go out of your home to a store further 
away to purchase alcohol and/or other addictive substances. 

I believe that Bridgend Council have a duty of care to the residents of those 
premises housing vulnerable people, as well as to the local community who 
would suffer the adverse effects of alcohol being available at VS Stores. 

Page 27



 

The premises, as it was before, has never held an alcohol licence as it has not 
been necessary, and that has been an asset to the local community and 
surrounding streets. There are many other off licence establishments locally 
that are open all day should someone feel the need to purchase alcohol and 
they are within walking distance from the proposed licenced premises. Why 
do we need yet another one? Surely this is just another way of spreading 
custom very thin between the stores which will lead to loss of custom to 
established stores?  

There is a Bargain Booze store a couple of minutes walk away on Commercial 
Street, along with a Morrisons daily store on the opposite corner so there is no 
shortage of places to purchase alcohol or groceries. There are also many 
other shops along Commercial Street and the adjoining Pisgah Street; within 
0.8 miles there are eight off licence stores, and that is without all the public 
houses and clubs readily serving alcohol. And in the other direction, there are 
several other off licence stores and licensed pubs/sports clubs within walking 
distance. 

 

We have a lot of alcohol related anti-social behaviour in the area. I know that 
lots of it goes unreported, however it is an issue for local residents. As a 
result, a lot of local residents have installed private doorbell cameras/cctv 
cameras due to the behaviour of obviously intoxicated people at all hours of 
the day and night. 

 

There is no parking at the location as there are yellow double lines along the 
street directly outside the shop. The opposite side of the road where there 
aren't yellow lines is constantly full with parked vehicles of residents, and 
customers of other local businesses. At times of high volume traffic (such as 
school pick up and drop off times) it is hard to get down Prince Road as it is 
due to double parking and careless parking. 

There is also a takeaway restaurant on the end of the street, next to VS Stores, 
which has several delivery vehicles parked on the double yellow lines from 
4pm daily, which causes issues for drivers and pedestrians as they often park 
on the pavement or on the actual corner of the street which causes problems 
with visibility of potential hazards for motorists. If VS Stores was granted a 
licence, then this would obviously cause more traffic in the area, more cars 

Page 28



parking illegally and more risk to pedestrians and other road users, as well as 
congestion at the location. It would also cause more noise pollution for local 
residents as the store has never been open late. 

I would also like to bring to your attention that a cafe opened in 2021 at 6, 
Commercial Street, Kenfig Hill, which is literally around the corner from VS 
Stores (doors away) but was denied planning permission for that business as 
a result of the Highways Agency stating that the location of the cafe would 
pose a disruption to the flow of traffic as they have double yellow lines on 
the road directly outside the premises. This business, as a result, closed after 
just three months of trading. There is no reason to suspect that this issue 
wouldn't still be an issue at VS Stores. 

Suzie's cafe owners were also told by the planning department at Bridgend 
Council that it was unlikely that planning permission would be granted 
anyway due to the proximity of local schools. This again, will still be an issue 
for VS Stores as the school is still in the same place, 0.2 miles from VS Stores 
(directly across the main road). 

 

There is an infants school steps away from VS Stores, and a primary school a 
few streets away (0.4 miles). Both schools use the Talbot Institute (a building 
directly opposite VS Stores) on a regular basis for school events and concerts 
(during school hours and outside of these hours). The Junior school also uses 
the facilities of the infant school, and to do this they walk the pupils across 
from their school to the other. This means that quite regularly we see young 
children crossing the roads (with teachers supervision) in the area.  

A premises readily selling alcohol in that exact area all day will just attract the 
attention of more undesirable characters as well as more traffic which in turn 
will impact the young children who may be travelling between the schools and 
to the Talbot institute. They do not need to be exposed to such behaviour 
while they are attending school events. 

 

There is a licensed premises, Kenfig Hill Labour Club, directly opposite VS 
Stores, so if anyone is desperate for an alcoholic drink, then it is readily 
available. We do not need an off licence in the exact same area. 

And does anyone really need to be purchasing alcohol at 6am in the morning 
or at 10pm at night? The hours applied for are totally excessive for a small 

Page 29



store servicing just a few streets as the other stores locally serve the streets 
closest to them. This store will not be a destination store as it will not be 
offering any service that isn't already available locally at other locations. 

 

I thank you for taking the time to read and consider my objections and would 
please ask that you take my objections on board when making your decision. 

I would have submitted this sooner however the licensing application notice 
has only appeared on the stores' front door in the past few days having 
previously only been displayed on the closed shutters, which would not have 
been seen during opening hours or in the day time. 

 

Many thanks. 

Sincerely, 

Page 30


	Agenda
	ourref1
	yourref1

	3 Grant Of A Premises License For V S STORES, 2 Prince Road, Kenfig Hill, CF33 6ED
	Appendix A VS Stores Application form
	Appendix B Representation_


